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Also, this is an ad that ran in the Evening Post in early 1922. This strongly supports the idea that the house shown on the Sanborn map (at 5 Lucas St.) was
 built in late 1921 or early 1922. That matches up with the other info.
 

 

From: Kevin R. Eberle 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 10:12 PM
To: 'Emmons, Karen'
Subject: RE: 2 North Allan Park
 
That’s a very good idea!
 
Here is the intersection of Lucas St. and Calhoun in the 1940s Sanborn map. It seems that Lucas St. used to include the block south of Calhoun. But, when
 Barre St. was laid out, that one block south of Calhoun must have been incorporated into Barre St.
 
I think that the house shown as 5 Lucas St. must be the house from the photo. First, it fits the footprint exactly and even has the garage in place. Second, I
 checked city directories, and the house at 5 Lucas St. doesn’t pop up until the 1923 edition. That suggests that the house was built in 1922, which is exactly
 when the photo was supposedly taken of the new house.
 
I’d like to find out where that photo actually originated. It would be wonderful to find a name associated with it to pin it to the owners/occupants of the
 house on Barre/Lucas St.
 
 
 

 

From: Emmons, Karen [mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 11:26 AM
To: Kevin R. Eberle
Subject: RE: 2 North Allan Park
 
It’s not in HCF’s collection but it may be from either the Historical Society or SC Room, and perhaps it’s in the Barre Street folder because it is or was on Lucas
 Street?????
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No. 3LUCAS STREET—Fine Iot, 60 feet front, just
‘south of the very atiractive home, receriiy buili
2£ No. 5 Lucas. The price is but $2,850, which is

y exceedmblv re«son.d:k for 2 60—? Iot.






